
 
 

 
 
 
 

Visit SLO CAL Board of Directors Agenda 
Wednesday, July 19, 2017 

8:30 am 
Inn at Morro Bay 

60 State Park Road, Morro Bay, CA 93442 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT (On Non-Agenda Items)  

 

 

             
     
 
3. Approval of June 21, 2017 Board Meeting Minutes (yellow) 

Staff will ask for Board approval of the June Visit SLO CAL Board Meeting Minutes.  
 
 
 
 
4. CEO Report (15 min) 

Staff will provide an update on current projects and areas of focus for the months ahead. 
 
 
 
 
5. TMD Contract Deliverables (20 min) 

Staff will provide updates on some of the upcoming deliverables due to the County under the TMD Contract. 
 

6. Executive Committee Power (20 min) - motion required  
The Board will discuss additional approval power for the Executive Committee, and staff will request approval of the 
Executive Committee’s recommendations. 
 

7. Marketing Committee Applications (15 min) - motion required 
The Board will review new applications received for the VSC Marketing Committee, and staff will request approval of 
the Executive Committee’s recommendations. 

 
8. Marketing Update (15 min) 

Staff will provide an update on the final results of the shoulder season campaign and review key marketing initiatives. 
 

 
ADJOURN. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BUSINESS ITEMS               C. Davison 

ANNOUNCEMENTS           C. Davison
     

CEO REPORT            C. Davison 

AGENDA 

Visit SLO CAL Board of Directors 

CONSENT AGENDA - motion required         C. Davison 



Brown Act Notice: Each speaker is limited to two minutes of public comment for items not on the agenda. Public 
comment for each agenda item will be called for separately and is also limited to 2 minutes per speaker. State law does 
not allow the board to discuss or take action on issues not on the agenda, except that members of the board may briefly 
respond to statements made or questions posed by the person giving public comment. Staff may be directed by the board 
to follow-up on such items and/or place them on the next board agenda.  The order of agenda items is listed for reference 
and items may be taken in any order deemed appropriate by the Board of Directors.   
 
ADA Notice: Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities.  If you require special assistance to participate in 
the meeting, notify Brendan Pringle at (805)541-8000 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 
 



 

 

 

Visit SLO CAL Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes 

Wednesday, June 21, 2017 
8:30am 

Courtyard by Marriott 
1605 Calle Joaquin, San Luis Obispo, CA 93405 

 
1.    CALL TO ORDER: Jay Jamison 

PRESENT: Mark Eads, Aaron Graves, Jim Hamilton, Jay Jamison, Sarah Maggelet, Noreen Martin, Nipool Patel, Clint Pearce, 
Val Seymour, Roger Wightman 

ABSENT: John Arnold, Kathy Bonelli, Sam Miller, JP Patel  

STAFF PRESENT: Chuck Davison, Brooke Burnham, Michael Wambolt, Brendan Pringle 

 

Call to Order at 8:35 am. 

2.    PUBLIC COMMENT (On Non-Agenda Items) 

None. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Davison reminded the Board to cc Records@SLOCAL.com on any emails to Board, Committee and VSC team members 
pertaining to official VSC business. 

Martin announced that the Paso Robles City Council approved the formation of its non-profit tourism district beginning July 
1, 2017.  

3.    Presentation of Honorary Award for Past President Noreen Martin  

The Board recognized Past President Martin with an honorary award and standing ovation for her service as a Board 
member and past chair. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

4. Approval of May 17, 2017 Board Meeting Minutes 
Approval of May Visit SLO CAL Financials 

Public Comment – None. 

Board Discussion.  

ACTION: Moved by Pearce/Wightman to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

MINUTES 

Visit SLO CAL Board of Directors 

mailto:Records@SLOCAL.com


Motion carried: 10:0 
 

CEO REPORT 

5. CEO Report 

Davison provided a recap of the Visit California CEO Mission to Mexico and Canada and Visit California’s California DMO 
Leadership Summit. He noted that the discussions at the summit ranged from government affairs to business issues and 
that his inclusion with only 11 other CEOs speaks to the relationship that Martin and others on the Board have built with 
Visit California. 

Davison outlined his travel schedule. 

Public Comment – None.  

Board Discussion.  

BUSINESS ITEMS 

6. Advisory Committee Meeting Recap 

Davison thanked the Board members who attended the Advisory Committee meeting on June 1, 2017, and reported out on 
the feedback received during the meeting. Paso Robles Mayor Tom Frutchey had commented on the lack of awareness 
among local residents of the positive impact of tourism, and Pismo Beach Mayor Ed Waage noted the current lack of 
ground transportation options. Davison also requested further feedback from the Board on the meeting. 

Public Comment – None. 

Board Discussion.  

7. Booking Engine Update 

Davison provided a breakdown of bookings received from March 1, 2016 to May 31, 2017 through the Visit SLO CAL site’s 
Booking.com booking engine by room count, community and by month. He noted that 50 percent of bookings went to 
properties with 50 rooms or fewer. This includes international reservations from Iceland, the United Kingdom, France, 
Germany, Canada, Finland and other countries. He commented that VSC’s purpose lies in driving awareness and creating 
demand, and that these results fulfill the vision that the Board had set out when first they decided to utilize Booking.com’s 
services. He reminded the Board that the service is free.  He also noted that majority of the properties that are receiving 
bookings through this system don’t have a sales staff or an online reservations system. As a result, a referral system on the 
website would be less beneficial to these properties. 

Public Comment – None. 

Board Discussion. The Board agreed that the booking engine was fulfilling its purpose. 

8. Board Meeting Schedule 
 
Davison noted that when the TMD first passed, VSC’s intention was to have the Board meet monthly for the first year due 
to the number of start-up items that the Board needed to cover. Davison asked the Board at the end of FY 15/16 to 
continue with monthly meetings based on the number of key inititives being developed.  This month, after discussion and 
recommendation to change to bi-monthly meetings by the Executive Committee during their June 14, 2017 meeting. 
Davison asked the Board to consider reducing the frequency of meetings to bi-monthly, starting in July 2017. Under this 
new schedule, the Board would meet in July, September, November, January, March, and May. On off-months, Visit SLO 



CAL would email the Board members the Financials, TOT Reports and Activity Reports for the previous month, as well as a 
1-page CEO Report, providing an overview of key initiatives.  

Public Comment – None. 

Board Discussion.  

ACTION: Moved by Eads/Wightman to adjust the Board meeting schedule to every other month beginning in July 2017. 

Motion carried: 10:0 
 

9. Executive Committee Seats 

Davison requested nominations for the FY2017-18 Executive Committee. Davison noted that Pearce had expressed interest 
in the Chair seat. Jamison also accepted the Past President seat. 

Public Comment – None. 

Board Discussion.  

ACTION: Moved by Jamison/Martin to elect Clint Pearce as Chair. 

Motion carried: 9:0:1 
Pearce abstained. 

ACTION: Moved by Pearce/N. Patel to elect John Arnold as Vice Chair. 

Motion carried: 10:0 

ACTION: Moved by Martin/N. Patel to elect JP Patel as Secretary. 

Motion carried: 10:0 
 

ACTION: Moved by Maggelet/N. Patel to elect Aaron Graves as Treasurer. 

Motion carried: 9:0:1 
Graves abstained. 

10. FY2017-18 Marketing Plan 
 
Davison reviewed the highlights of the FY2017-18 Marketing Plan, including target markets and demographics, media flight 
schedule and strategy. The Marketing Committee recommended approval of the FY2017-18 Marketing Plan as presented at 
their June 13, 2017 meeting. The Executive Committtee also recommended approval at their June 14, 2017 meeting. 
 
Public Comment – None. 

Board Discussion. 

 ACTION: Moved by Wightman/Martin to approve the FY2017-18 Marketing Plan as presented. 

Motion carried: 10:0 



11. Marketing Update  
 
VSC added three new 15-second persona-based videos to their campaign in May. VSC also produced a new Film SLO CAL 
brochure that was distributed at the FLICS Film in California Event. VSC has received word of a major independent film 
shooting in SLO CAL during the months of July and August.  Burnham recapped IPW (June 6-8, 2017), provided an update on 
Public Relations outreach, and shared VSC’s website metrics. She also noted that VSC is currently accepting applications to 
its Marketing Committee, with up to 5 seats open. Burnham reminded the Board that marketing experience is a pre-
requisite. 
 
Public Comment – None.  
 
Board Discussion. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

Meeting adjourned at 10:06am. 



































	

	

	

Visit	SLO	CAL	Marketing	Committee		
Meeting	Minutes	

Tuesday,	June	13,	2017	
8:30am	

Sands	Inn	&	Suites	
1930	Monterey	Street,	San	Luis	Obispo,	CA	93401	

	
1.				CALL	TO	ORDER:	Brooke	Burnham	

PRESENT:	Ashlee	Akers,	Molly	Cano,	Cheryl	Cuming,	Terrie	Banish,	Christen	Goldie,	Gordon	Jackson,	Lori	Keller	

ABSENT:	Jim	Allen,	Amanda	Diefenderfer,	Jennifer	Little,	Heather	Muran,	Jen	Porter,	John	Sorgenfrei		

STAFF	PRESENT	Brooke	Burnham,	Brendan	Pringle,	Jordan	Carson,	Pam	Roberts,	Michael	Wambolt	

	

Call	to	Order	at	8:40	am.	

2.				PUBLIC	COMMENT	(On	Non-Agenda	Items)	

None.	

ANNOUNCEMENT	

Document	Retention	Policy:	VSC	contracted	with	CIVITAS	to	update	the	Record	Retention	Policy.	VSC	directors,	officers,	
employees,	volunteers	or	agents	are	required	to	copy	records@slocal.com	on	all	email	messages	regarding	official	VSC	
business.	VSC	sent	out	an	email	on	Friday,	June	9	with	this	information	so	DMO’s	can	share	with	their	colleagues	and	
constituents.		

Banish	announced	the	Atascadero	Lakeside	Wine	Festival	happening	this	weekend.		

CONSENT	AGENDA	

3. Approval	of	May	9,	2017	Marketing	Committee	Minutes	

Public	Comment	–	None.	

Committee	Discussion	–	None.		

ACTION:	Moved	by	Akers/Cano	to	approve	the	Consent	Agenda	as	presented.	

Motion	carried:	7:0	
	

BUSINESS	ITEMS	

MINUTES	

Visit	SLO	CAL	Marketing	Committee	

mailto:records@slocal.com


4. Update	on	Board	Action	

Pringle	updated	the	Marketing	Committee	on	recent	Board	action	including	approval	of	the	CEO	Annual	Review,	updates	
to	the	Document	Retention	Policy,	specifically	in	regard	to	the	email	policy,	and	the	election	of	Lori	Keller	to	the	Board	
of	Directors.		

Public	Comment	–	None.		

Committee	Discussion	–	None.	

5. Advertising	and	Marketing	Update	

Burnham	gave	an	update	on	the	paid	media	campaign,	noting	that	VSC	has	transitioned	the	display	campaign	out	of	all	
markets	except	for	Denver.	Burnham	also	showed	the	Committee	the	new	15-second	persona	videos	that	were	added	to	
the	ad	campaign,	running	on	Facebook	in	all	target	markets.	These	new	videos	have	seen	a	78	percent	view	rate	and	a	
cost	per	completed	view	of	$0.03.	The	Committee	viewed	the	new	15-second	videos.		

Burnham	noted	that	VSC	has	created	a	new	brochure	for	Film	SLO	CAL,	which	was	distributed	to	location	managers	and	
representatives	in	the	film	industry	at	the	Film	in	CA	event.	

Wambolt	gave	an	update	on	recent	Travel	Trade	initiatives	including	attendance	at	IPW	in	Washington,	D.C.	in	June.	VSC	
debuted	a	brand-new,	custom	10x50	booth	in	which	six	partners	were	showcased	(San	Luis	Obispo,	Morro	Bay,	Pismo	
Beach,	Boutique	Hotel	Collection	and	Paso	Robles)	as	well	as	a	modified	countywide	video	that	integrates	the	new	
brand,	aerial	footage	and	brand	footage.	Wambolt	also	stated	that	VSC	will	be	working	on	revamping	the	countywide	
video	as	a	whole	with	new	assets	from	all	the	destinations.	Wambolt	noted	that	VSC	held	57	appointments	and	poured	
SLO	CAL	wine	and	beer	during	the	event.		

Wambolt	provided	an	update	on	recent	sales	missions,	including	a	UK	Travel	Trade	FAM	with	nine	top	travel	agents	and	
project	managers	from	UK	&	Ireland.	This	travel	trade	FAM	was	a	result	of	VSC’s	travel	trade/PR	contract	with	Black	
Diamond.	

Burnham	noted	that	Kylee	Corliss	has	transitioned	out	of	communications	and	will	be	supporting	Film	SLO	CAL	only.	VSC	
has	contracted	Hilary	Townsend,	Townsend	PR,	until	the	Communications	Manager	position	can	be	filled.	VSC	hosted	
Seattle	Evening	Magazine,	resulting	in	two	videos	and	an	article.	Corliss	attended	the	Visit	California	San	Francisco	
Media	Event	where	80	media	reprsentatives	attended	from	outlets	such	as	the	SF	Chronicle,	Bay	Area	News	Group,	
AFAR,	Sunset,	Via	and	Smart	Meetings.	Burnham	noted	that	Corliss	said	there	was	a	very	high	level	of	interest	in	SLO	
CAL.	VSC	is	pivoting	to	a	long-term	strategy	surrounding	the	Highway	1	closure,	and	is	developing	a	consumer-facing	
toolkit	with	Solterra	Strategies,	in	collaboration	with	Visit	California.	This	toolkit	will	include	articles	and	photos,	social	
media	content,	graphics	and	maps.	VSC	will	update	this	information	periodically	throughout	the	year.		

Visit	SLO	CAL	is	considering	new	ways	to	integrate	destination	brands	and	content	into	VSC’s	content	strategy.	Burnham	
stated	that	one	idea	is	to	schedule	regular	Instagram	takeovers,	allowing	the	participating	DMO’s	one	week	each	quarter	
to	take	over	the	SLO	CAL	Instagram	handle,	post	up	to	two	times	a	day	and	use	Instagram	stories.	Burnham	noted	that	
once	approved,	VSC	will	provide	a	sign-up	form	to	the	destinations.		

Burnham	gave	an	update	on	the	new	website	being	built	by	Simpleview.	VSC	is	finalizing	the	style	guide	with	Simpleview	
and	completing	the	advanced	sitemap.	Traffic	is	slowing	down	on	the	current	site	as	paid	media	placement	slows	down,	
and	the	Event	Calendar	is	still	the	most	popular	page.		

Public	Comment	-	None.	

Committee	Discussion.	Akers	had	asked	if	VSC	has	a	dashboard	with	month-over-month	analytics	from	the	paid	
campaign.	Burnham	noted	that	we	look	at	those	each	month,	but	because	the	campaign	essentially	ran	for	1	quarter,	



VSC	only	has	a	quarterly	view.	Burnham	noted	that	the	Marketing	Committee	can	look	at	this	deep-dive	during	the	next	
meeting.	Cuming	asked	about	the	Highway	1	buzz	at	IPW.	Wambolt	mentioned	both	VSC	and	VCA	had	brochures	
detailing	the	detour.	Cano	noted	that	some	people	didn’t	know	about	the	closure,	which	provided	the	opportunity	to	
educate	them	about	the	closure.	Keller	asked	how	VSC	will	be	measuring	the	ROI	for	future	tradeshows	as	we	look	to	
expand	and	make	an	impact	on	a	higher	level.	Wambolt	noted	that	VSC	is	looking	into	third	parties	who	can	manage	
that	piece.	The	new	Simpleview	CRM	will	also	be	able	to	handle	high-level	review	and	reporting.	Wambolt	noted	that	
industry-wide,	there	is	no	definitive	way	to	report	out,	but	hopefully	these	third	parties	will	help.		

6. Marketing	Committee	Member	Submissions	

Burnham	noted	that	VSC	has	opened	the	application	process	for	the	Marketing	Committee.	There	are	currently	up	to	
five	seats	open.	Burnham	made	the	Marketing	Committee	aware	that	the	applications	and	guidelines	can	be	found	on	
the	Members	Area	of	the	website.	

Public	Comment	–	None.	

Committee	Discussion		-	None		

7. Review	and	Discuss	FY	2017/18	Marketing	Plan	

Burnham	reviewed	the	FY	2017/18	Marketing	Plan,	stating	that	VSC	will	maintain	consistent	markets,	personas	and	
demographics	with	the	exception	of	San	Diego,	which	has	been	removed	from	the	mix	to	make	room	for	Denver.	VSC	
has	also	tailored	the	media	flight	calendar	to	each	market	in	order	to	reach	each	at	the	right	time	with	the	right	
message.	VSC’s	media	strategy	remains	nearly	entirely	digital	with	the	exception	of	certain	media	co-op	opportunities	
such	as	in-flight	magazines,	out-of-home	and	SAVOR	on	the	Road.	Burnham	noted	that	VSC	has	proposed	a	social	media	
and	native	ad	co-op	opportunity	in	which	destinations	create	a	blog	post	for	the	SLO	CAL	website	and	sign	up	for	one	of	
20	weeks	available	for	$500.	VSC	matches	the	amount	and	the	destination	can	choose	to	have	VSC	boost	the	post	on	
Facebook	or	use	it	in	a	Native	Ad.	Destinations	would	also	have	the	option	of	doubling	up	for	$1000	in	which	they	
receive	both	a	boosted	post	and	a	native	ad.	

Burnham	made	the	Committee	aware	of	upcoming	co-op	marketing	opportunities	including	SAVOR	on	the	Road,	media	
hosting,	Film	SLO	CAL	FAM,	travel	trade	FAMs,	trade	shows	and	sales	missions.		

Public	Comment	–	None.	

Committee	Discussion	-		Akers	asked	if	Las	Vegas	was	really	still	a	viable	target	market.	Burnham	noted	we	have	tapered	
down	the	budget	for	that	market.	The	Committee	requested	that	the	co-op	opportunities	be	sent	out	in	a	one-page	
document.	Cuming	asked	if	there	will	be	a	research	component	for	2017/18	with	the	ability	for	DMO’s	to	buy	in.	
Burnham	responded	that	there	will	be	an	option	and	Chuck	Davison	is	taking	the	lead	on	upcoming	research	projects.		

ACTION:	Moved	by	Cuming/Keller	to	recommend	that	the	Board	approve	the	FY	2017/18	Marketing	Plan	as	presented.	

Motion	carried:	7:0	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

8. Marketing	Discussions	

8a.	Chute	Co-op	Opportunity:	Burnham	gave	an	update	on	the	Chute	co-op	and	made	the	Committee	aware	that	VSC	
and	Chute	are	ready	to	move	forward	with	those	who	are	interested.	This	co-op	allows	partners	full	access	to	the	Chute	
platform	as	well	as	group	onboarding	training	and	monthly	webinars	for	a	discounted	price.	Burnham	noted	that	VSC	
would	also	receive	co-ownership	of	use	rights	and	galleries.	

8b.	Highway	1	Closure	Support:	Burnham	reiterated	that	VSC	is	pivoting	to	a	long-term	strategy	and	is	in	the	process	of	



developing	a	consumer-facing	toolkit	for	partners	and	stakeholders.	Burnham	also	shared	that	The	Tribune	has	
approached	VSC	for	a	regional	collaboration	about	promotion	of	Highway	1,	which	spawned	thoughts	of	a	more	regional	
co-op	option.	Keller	stated	that	getting	local	awareness	that	we	are	the	“new”	Big	Sur	could	be	very	valuable.	Burnham	
noted	that	activating	the	people	who	are	closer	to	the	closure	could	be	more	beneficial	in	the	short-term	who	are	
planning	last-minute	trips.	Cuming	showed	interest	in	this	co-op	opportunity.	Cano	also	noted	that	Monterey	did	a	
virtual	press	tour.	Burnham	stated	that	she	will	look	into	the	result	of	that	effort	to	see	if	it	could	be	an	option	for	VSC	to	
pursue.	

8c.	Discussion	Recap	

Public	Comment	–	None.	

Committee	Discussion	–	None.		

ADJOURNMENT	

Meeting	adjourned	at	10:22	am.	



 

            

- Industry Engagement - 

VSC Attends California DMO Leadership Summit 
On June 12 and 13, Chuck Davison attended the California DMO Leadership Summit, hosted 

by Visit California. Davison was among 11 destination CEO’s invited by Visit California to 
participate. Attendees discussed a wide array of topics, including government affairs, industry 

trends, organizational governance and business issues. 

 

VSC Develops Second Round of Aerial Assets  

In March, VSC commissioned Peregrine Media Group (PMG) to procure stunning 
aerial photography of SLO CAL while the hills were green. This first round of asset 

development produced footage of many of SLO CAL’s coastal destinations, as well as 
outdoor adventure, vineyards and Hearst Castle. In June, PMG went back out into SLO 
CAL for imagery of Paso Wine Country, Ragged Point, Lake Nacimiento, Lopez Lake, 

downtown SLO Farmers Market and more. 

 

Visit SLO CAL  
 Activity Report, June 2017 

VSC Helps Launch New United Airlines Flight to Denver 
June 7 marked another win for air travel to and from SLO CAL as the SLO County 

Regional Airport welcomed the first direct flight from Denver. In Denver, passengers 
coming to SLO CAL were treated to an in-terminal celebration and given SLO CAL 

giftbags – a collaboration between VSC, local partners and Denver International Airport. 
Locally, the San Luis Obispo County Regional Airport, VSC, EVC and other local entities 

celebrated with a ribbon-cutting, local wine and Colorado craft beer.  

 

Visit SLO CAL Attends Cal Travel Summit 
Chuck Davison, President & CEO, and Brooke Burnham, VP of Marketing, represented 
Visit SLO CAL at the 2017 Cal Travel Summit in Newport Beach June 26-29. The event 
brings tourism and destination marketers together to learn about advocacy and industry 

relations in California and beyond. Also in attendance were representatives from San Luis 
Obispo and Pismo Beach. Davison moderated the panel Recreational Marijuana is Here: 

Are You Ready For It?, in which Caroline Beteta, President & CEO of Visit California, Todd 
Davidson, President & CEO of Travel Oregon, Cathy Ritter, Director of the Colorado 

Office of Tourism and Sean Donahoe, a cannabis industry expert, discussed the effect of 
legal recreational marijuana on tourism.  

 

Renew Your Membership Today 
Visit SLO CAL is now reaching out to current and past members to renew their membership for the FY2017-18. For more 

information, contact Pam Roberts, Membership and Travel Trade Sales Coordinator, at Pam@SLOCAL.com. 

mailto:Pam@SLOCAL.com


  0   

    

         
       
   

- PR and Travel Trade  - 
   

     

     Visit SLO CAL is a 501c6 tourism non-profit. For more information please call (805)541-8000. 

Featured in Brides: 
The Just Inn in Paso 

Robles Wine Country 
(left) and Allegretto 

Vineyard Resort in LA 
Times (right). 

 
  

Media  
• Prima Magazine: Trips of a Lifetime: San Francisco to Santa Barbara (print) 
• Outside Magazine: The 25 Best Towns of 2017 http://bit.ly/2sZQjop  
• Escapism Magazine: Shore Thing (print) 
• Croissant Online http://bit.ly/2unMOM7 (Japanese publication) 
• Brides: 8 Epic Bachelorette Party Retreats That Can Be All Yours http://bit.ly/2tUQMtk  
• LA Times: A Wine Lover’s Weekend Escape in Paso Robles http://lat.ms/2tbSFVC 
• Huffington Post: Going SLO This Summer http://bit.ly/2uo3t2f  

 
Public Relations 
• United Airlines and the Wine Traveller (Dan Weldy)  
• USA Today (Susan Barnes) 

 
Travel Trade 
• Tour and Travel Sales Mission: July (Los Angeles) – co-op opportunities available ($300) 
• Meetings & Conference Mission: September (Bay Area) – co-op opportunities available 

($300) 
 

Film Commission 
• Animated Trailer (July) 
• Major Motion Picture (late July-August) 
• DIY Network: Cabin Brothers (August) 

 
 

VISIT SLO CAL 
WEB ACTIVITY            

SESSIONS:                    97,564    
UNIQUE VISITORS:           76,882 
PAGE VIEWS:                 221,654                 
AVG. PAGE VIEWS/VISIT:  2.27 
AVG. TIME ON SITE:          1:35 
TOTAL ORGANIC TRAFFIC: 46,344         
% OF ORGANIC:               48% 
MOBILE SESSIONS:        68,055 
MOST VISITED EVENT PAGE:  
BARRELHOUSE AMPHITHEATER 

CONCERTS (1,230 VIEWS) 
TOTAL BLOG VISITS:        35,697 
MOST SHARED BLOG: SAN LUIS 

OBISPO NAMED ONE OF OUTSIDE 

MAGAZINE’S BEST TOWNS EVER 

2017 (207 SHARES) 

VISIT SLO CAL 
SOCIAL MEDIA ACTIVITY 

 

FACEBOOK  
LIKES: 22,567      NEW: 425 
TOT. IMPRESSIONS:      1.1M 
HIGHEST REACH: GREAT 
NEWS! HIGHWAY 1 IS 
OFFICIALLY OPEN IN SLO CAL… 
(17,460 PEOPLE REACHED) 
HIGHEST ENGAGEMENT: 
CHECK OUT WHY OUTSIDE 

MAGAZINE CHOSE SLO AS ONE 
OF THE 25 BEST TOWNS OF 
2017 (1026 ENGAGEMENTS) 
                FOLLOWERS         NEW 
TWITTER:       7,236          73 
30.4K IMPRESSIONS  
PINTEREST:     798                2 
INSTAGRAM: 14K               1K 

VISITOR GUIDE DIST. 
WEB DOWNLOADS:         142   
GUIDES DISTRIBUTED:   1,334  
TOTAL:                 1,476 
THIS MONTH IN SLO CAL 
SUBSCRIBERS            35,264 
OPENS:                       4,957 
CLICK-THROUGHS:         810                        
THIS WEEK IN SLO CAL 
CIRCULATION:         907 
MOST CLICKED LINK: 
STR REPORT 

 

VSC Attends IPW in Washington, D.C. 
On June 2-8, Chuck Davison and Michael Wambolt, 

Director of Travel Trade, along with representatives from 
San Luis Obispo, Morro Bay, Paso Robles, Pismo Beach 
and Boutique Hotel Collection represented SLO CAL at 
IPW in Washington, D.C. VSC debuted a brand-new, 

custom 10x50 booth at this event, and held 57 
appointments. They also delighted trade show goers with 

SLO CAL wine on day one and beer on day two. 

 

http://bit.ly/2sZQjop
http://bit.ly/2unMOM7
http://bit.ly/2tUQMtk
http://lat.ms/2tbSFVC
http://bit.ly/2uo3t2f


 



Date: July 3, 2017

Client: Visit San Luis Obispo County 

Date Range: June 1 - 30, 2017

ExecutiveOverview

SEO Activities Completed Last Month:

* Monthly SEO strategy call and report. 

* Google Analytics & Search Console checks; no unusual activity noted. 

* Crawl error review; none in need of fixing at this time. 

* Keyword research. 

* Duplicate content review. 

* Blog post optimization. 

* Broken link scan; 10 corrections made. 

* Continued work on the advanced sitemap for the new website. 

Organic Traffic Overview:

Organic sessions increased 23% over last year. Some high-traffic pages with the best year-over-year organic 

growth were: Home by 62%, Our Area by 30%, Pismo Beach (Community) by 635%, 9 Places to Celebrate the 4th 

of July in San Luis Obispo County by 10%, Children's Activities by 21%, Pismo Beach Activities by 133%, Paso Robles 

by 275%, and Music & Dance by 29%. 

Other Notes:

* Total sessions increased by 102%, users increased by 90% and pageviews increased by 56%.

* The Blog home page received 254 pageviews last month.

* The entire blog received 31,776 pageviews last month.

IndustryAverages

Engagement Metrics Industry Average Your Website % Difference

Total Pages Per Visit: 2.31 2.27 -1.68%

Total Average Visit Duration: 0:02:04 0:01:35 -30.86%

Total Bounce Rate: 53.07% 65.54% 19.03%

Organic Pages Per Visit: 2.31 3.12 25.94%

Organic Average Visit Duration: 0:02:08 0:02:21 9.05%

Organic Bounce Rate: 52.09% 47.17% -10.43%

SEO Overview

Page 2 of 20



Date: July 3, 2017

Client: Visit San Luis Obispo County 

Date Range: January 1 - June 30, 2017

Total Traffic Overview:
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Visits: 169,053 319,761 410,064 510,628 305,084 97,564

Unique Visitors: 114,725 198,300 207,036 268,867 182,207 76,882

Bounce Rate: 77% 84% 83% 83% 81% 66%

Pageviews: 290,378 444,105 572,584 715,222 461,690 221,654

Avg Pageviews Per Visit: 1.72 1.39 1.40 1.40 1.51 2.27

Avg Time on Site: 0:01:21 0:00:54 0:01:02 0:01:04 0:00:59 0:01:35

Total Organic Search Traffic: 34,513 26,398 35,934 42,459 45,232 46,344

% of Traffic Organic Search: 20% 8% 9% 8% 15% 48%

Entry Pages From Search: 1,803 1,846 1,659 1,639 2,230 2,269

VisitSLOCounty Visits: 201 1 0 0 0 0

VisitSLOCounty Bounce Rate: 56% 100% 0% 0% 0% 0%

Mobile/Tablet SnapShot:
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Visits: 138,355 274,931 361,798 462,948 273,399 68,055

% of visits 82% 86% 88% 91% 90% 70%

Bounce Rate: 82% 86% 84% 84% 85% 71%

Pageviews: 198,783 355,074 472,630 613,137 366,864 126,653

Avg Time on Site: 0:01:07 0:00:51 0:01:01 0:01:03 0:00:49 0:01:07

0 

100,000 

200,000 

300,000 

400,000 

500,000 

600,000 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

Total Visits Comparison 

Prior Year This Year 

47.52% 

24.61% 

17.34% 9.26% 

0.64% 

0.62% 

0.02% 

Traffic Sources 

Organic Search Referral Media 
None Blog Link Paid Search 
Email 

0 

200,000 

400,000 

600,000 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

Mobile/Tablet Visits 

Prior Year This Year 

Page 3 of 20



Date: July 3, 2017

Client: Visit San Luis Obispo County 

Date Range: June 1 - 30, 2017

Organic Traffic
% of Total 

Site Traffic

Visits 46,344 47.50%

Organic Engagement Compared to Site Engagement

Pageviews Per Visit 3.12 37.30%

Avg. Time on Site 0:02:21 48.51%

New Visits 78.64% 13.57%

Bounce Rate 47.17% -28.03%

Search Engine Visits Percent

google 43,795         94.50%

yahoo 1,451            3.13%

bing 1,055            2.28%

aol 19                 0.04%

ask 16                 0.03%

baidu 3                  0.01%

Exact Keyword Visits Percent Landing Page Visits Percent

(not provided) 45,856         98.95% /events 6,151            13.27%

san luis obispo 24                0.05% / 5,632           12.15%

san luis obispo events 23                0.05% /community/pismo-beach 1,499           3.23%

san luis obispo county 12                 0.03% /profile/402/lake-lopez-recreation-area 1,414           3.05%

slo events 12                 0.03% /blog/839/9-places-to-celebrate-the-4th-of-july-in-san-luis-obispo-county 1,333           2.88%

lake lopez 9                  0.02% /community/morro-bay 1,194           2.58%

san luis obispo california 6                  0.01% /community/paso-robles 971              2.10%

san luis obispo county events 6                  0.01% /our-area 902              1.95%

san luis obispo ca 5                  0.01% /blog/950/insider-tips-15-free-things-to-do-in-slo-cal 817              1.76%

events in san luis obispo 4                  0.01% /activities/pismo-beach 704              1.52%

Organic Search Traffic:

0 

5,000 

10,000 

15,000 

20,000 

25,000 

30,000 

35,000 

40,000 

45,000 

50,000 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

Organic Visits Comparison 

Prior Year Current Year 

Page 4 of 20



Date: July 3, 2017

Client: Visit San Luis Obispo County 

Date Range: June 1 - 30, 2017

Demographics & Interests

Affinity Categories:

Top 10 Affinity Categories Visits

Cooking Enthusiasts/30 Minute Chefs 34,553

Shoppers/Value Shoppers 33,551

News Junkies/Entertainment & Celebrity News Junkies 32,113

Travel Buffs 26,590

Green Living Enthusiasts 24,536

Family-Focused 24,515

Avid Investors 24,416

Art & Theater Aficionados 24,336

Business Professionals 23,510

Health & Fitness Buffs 23,180

Other Categories:

Top 10 Categories Visits

Arts & Entertainment/Celebrities & Entertainment News 18,049

News/Weather 13,460

Food & Drink/Cooking & Recipes 9,634

Arts & Entertainment/TV & Video/Online Video 8,487

Travel/Air Travel 7,628

News/Sports News 6,770

News/Politics 6,586

Travel/Hotels & Accommodations 6,581

Real Estate/Real Estate Listings/Residential Sales 6,360

Reference/General Reference/Dictionaries & Encyclopedias 6,066

Affinity Categories broaden the scope to identify users in terms of 

lifestyle; for example, Technophiles, Sports Fans, and Cooking 

Enthusiasts. These categories are defined in a similar way to TV 

audiences, and represent an opportunity to understand the behavior 

of your audience.

Other Categories are used to classify groups of users based on the 

specific content they consume, along with how recently and 

frequently they consume that content. This category data provides a 

more focused view of your users, and lets you analyze behavior more 

narrowly than Affinity Categories.

* Per Google

7.76% 

13.23% 
11.87% 

9.30% 8.69% 

4.67% 

5.54% 

9.91% 
10.23% 

7.60% 
6.51% 

4.68% 

18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65+ 

Age Group by Gender Male 

Female 

Page 5 of 20



Date: July 3, 2017

Client: Visit San Luis Obispo County 

Date Range: June 1 - 30, 2017

Top Content: Geographic:
Top Landing Pages Entrances

/ 7,758

/flights 7,254

/events 6,995

/just-your-speed/ 3,819

/activities/all/beaches?page=all 2,776

/activities/all/surfing 2,608/blog/973/pro-tips-let-us-help-you-create-your-best-slo-cal-

itinerary 2,554

/lodging/all/retreat_camps_and_rvs 2,362

/wine-country 2,064

/blog/950/insider-tips-15-free-things-to-do-in-slo-cal 2,051

Top Content Pages Pageviews

/events 12,274

/ 10,782

/flights 8,268

/just-your-speed/ 4,188

/activities/all/beaches?page=all 3,436

/lodging/all/retreat_camps_and_rvs 3,116

/activities/all/surfing 3,014

/our-area 2,938/blog/973/pro-tips-let-us-help-you-create-your-best-slo-cal-

itinerary 2,751/activities/search?search=true&categories[0]=air_adventures&

categories[1]=atvs&categories[2]=beaches&categories[3]=bikin 2,737

Top Exit Pages Exits

/flights 7,089

/ 4,102

/just-your-speed/ 3,819

/events 2,906

/activities/all/beaches?page=all 2,739

/activities/all/surfing 2,558

/lodging/all/retreat_camps_and_rvs 2,499

/blog/973/pro-tips-let-us-help-you-create-your-best-slo-cal-itinerary 2,444

/activities/search?search=true&categories[0]=air_adventures&categories[1]=atvs&categories[2]=beaches&categories[3]=biking&categories[4]=bird_watching&categories[5]=equestrian_activities&categories[6]=farm_and_ag_tourism&categories[7]=farmers_market&categories[8]=fishing&categories[9]=gardens&categories[10]=golf&categories[11]=hiking&categories[12]=kayaking&categories[13]=lakes&categories[14]=mountain_biking&categories[15]=parks&categories[16]=stewardship&categories[17]=surfing&categories[18]=water_activities2,046

/wine-country 2,004

15% 

8% 6% 5% 
2% 

2% 

2% 

1% 
1% 

1% 

56% 

Top Cities 
Denver 

Los Angeles 

San Francisco 

San Luis Obispo 

Colorado Springs 

Aurora 

Paso Robles 

Atascadero 

Phoenix 

San Jose 

Other 

42.8% 24.3% 

8.5% 

7.7% 

6.9% 

3.1% 

2.2% 

0.4% 

0.4% 
0.3% 

9.7% 

Top States California 

Colorado 

Washington 

Nevada 

Arizona 

Texas 

Illinois 

Indiana 

Oregon 

Michigan 

Other 

27.58% 
16.31% 

15.03% 

11.52% 

2.91% 

2.77% 

2.77% 2.30% 

1.93% 
1.58% 

15.30% 

Top Metros Denver CO 

Los Angeles CA 

Santa Barbara-Santa Maria-San Luis Obispo CA 

San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose CA 

Fresno-Visalia CA 

Sacramento-Stockton-Modesto CA 

Colorado Springs-Pueblo CO 

Phoenix AZ 

San Diego CA 

Seattle-Tacoma WA 

Other 

Page 6 of 20



Date: July 3, 2017

Client: Visit San Luis Obispo County 

Date Range: June 1 - 30, 2017

In-MarketVsVisitor:

5,607 

22,377 

0 10,000 20,000 30,000 40,000 50,000 60,000 70,000 

In-Market 

Out of Market 

Desktop Visits 

6,497 

63,083 

0 10,000 20,000 30,000 40,000 50,000 60,000 70,000 

In-Market 

Out of Market 

Mobile/Tablet Visits 

79.96% 

20.04% 

90.66% 

9.34% 

Page 7 of 20


	AGENDA PACKET_BOD.2017.7.19
	BoardMeetingAgenda_2017.7.19
	Staff will ask for Board approval of the June Visit SLO CAL Board Meeting Minutes.

	Board Minutes.2017.6.21_FINAL
	Visit SLO CAL Board of Directors
	1.    CALL TO ORDER: Jay Jamison
	STAFF PRESENT: Chuck Davison, Brooke Burnham, Michael Wambolt, Brendan Pringle
	ANNOUNCEMENTS
	Davison reminded the Board to cc Records@SLOCAL.com on any emails to Board, Committee and VSC team members pertaining to official VSC business.
	Martin announced that the Paso Robles City Council approved the formation of its non-profit tourism district beginning July 1, 2017.
	3.    Presentation of Honorary Award for Past President Noreen Martin
	The Board recognized Past President Martin with an honorary award and standing ovation for her service as a Board member and past chair.
	CONSENT AGENDA
	Public Comment – None.
	Board Discussion.
	ACTION: Moved by Pearce/Wightman to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
	Motion carried: 10:0
	CEO REPORT
	BUSINESS ITEMS
	Public Comment – None.
	Board Discussion.
	Public Comment – None.
	Board Discussion. The Board agreed that the booking engine was fulfilling its purpose.
	Public Comment – None.
	ACTION: Moved by Eads/Wightman to adjust the Board meeting schedule to every other month beginning in July 2017.
	Motion carried: 10:0
	Public Comment – None.
	Board Discussion.
	ACTION: Moved by Jamison/Martin to elect Clint Pearce as Chair.
	Motion carried: 9:0:1 Pearce abstained.
	ACTION: Moved by Pearce/N. Patel to elect John Arnold as Vice Chair.
	Motion carried: 10:0
	ACTION: Moved by Martin/N. Patel to elect JP Patel as Secretary.
	Motion carried: 10:0
	ACTION: Moved by Maggelet/N. Patel to elect Aaron Graves as Treasurer.
	Motion carried: 9:0:1 Graves abstained.
	Public Comment – None.
	ACTION: Moved by Wightman/Martin to approve the FY2017-18 Marketing Plan as presented.
	Motion carried: 10:0
	ADJOURNMENT

	MC Apps.2017.7.18
	Audrey Arellano_CoverLetter_App_Resume
	SKM_C224e17071409070
	SKM_C224e17071409071
	SKM_C224e17071409080
	SKM_C224e17071409081
	SKM_C224e17071409082
	SKM_C224e17071409083
	SKM_C224e17071409090
	SKM_C224e17071409091
	SKM_C224e17071409092
	SKM_C224e17071409093
	SKM_C224e17071409100
	SKM_C224e17071409101
	SKM_C224e17071409102


	Marketing Committee Minutes.2017.6.13_F
	VisitSLOCActivityJune2017
	Most Shared Blog: Be Jolly By Golly: Holiday Happenings in SLO County http://bit.ly/2gWRSxN  (397 shares)
	Most Shared Blog: San Luis Obispo Named One of Outside Magazine’s Best Towns Ever 2017 (207 shares)

	San-Luis-Obispo-Monthly-Report-2017-06.1

